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Hey Ashleigh — as per my message below is a start on the blurbs for the nominees from Waikato-
Tainui so you can make a start on them, then | will send a follow up email with the remaining
ones.




From: Zsofia Hellyer <Zsofia.Hellyer@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 11 March 2024 11:43 am

To: Katie Lynch-Watson <Katie.Lynch-Watson@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Listed Project Panel - names

As discussed can you please start working through two line blurbs for each of these names?

From: Donna Flavell <Donna.Flavell@tainui.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:22 AM

To: Zsofia Hellyer <Zsofia.Hellyer@mfe.govt.nz>

Cc: Martin Workman <martin.workman@mfe.govt.nz>; Manaaki Nepia [EXTERNAL] (TAINUI)
<manaaki.nepia@tainui.co.nz>; Taipu Paki <Taipu.Paki@tainui.co.nz>

Subject: Listed Project Panel - names

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra
care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments.




Ngaa mihi, Donna

Donna Flavell | Tumu Whakarae — Chief Executive Officer

Mobile: + 64 21 432 175 | Tel: +64 7 838-0988
Email: Donna.Flavell@tainui.co.nz | Web: www.waikatotainui.com
Address: PO Box 648, 4 Bryce Street, Hamilton, 3204, Hamilton

This email, including attachments, may contain information which is confidential or subject to
legal privilege or copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us
immediately and then delete this email from your system. Email communications are not
secure and are not guaranteed by Waikato-Tainui to be free of unauthorised interference,
error or virus. Anyone who communicates with us by email is taken to accept this risk.

Anything in this email which does not relate to the official business of Waikato-Tainui is
neither given nor endorsed by Waikato-Tainui.

Please contact Waikato-Tainui for more information.





